

December 1, 2024

Dear Parents and Students:

The Holiday Season is now upon us. I hope that everyone had a nice Thanksgiving. I am sure that you are all eager to find out more about your Holiday Program. Below you will find an updated copy of the schedule that I gave you in the November newsletter. You can find your class listed under one of these times. Please arrive at the <a href="studio">studio</a> READY to dance 15 minutes prior to your posted show time. Ready to dance means dressed in your black leotard and correct colored tights for girls. Girls also need to wear light make-up consisting of the following: Black eyeliner and mascara (for girls 7 & up), brown eye shadow, blush, and dark brownish red lipstick. Girls need to have their hair in a way that is out of their faces for Jazz and Tap, and Ballet students <a href="must">must</a> have their hair in either a Bun or French Braid. Boys need to wear their White shirt and black dance pants. Due to limited seating, we ask that audience members be kept to immediate family only. All classes listed under the show will perform at that time. We will be videotaping the show, and it will be available for purchase, or you are welcome to bring cameras. There will also be a craft and bake sale and silent auction going on before and after the shows to benefit our Dancimation Competitive team please take a moment to check out the neat goodie we will have for sale.

Please remember that because of having the performances on Friday and Saturday there WILL be regular classes during the week of the Holiday Programs (December 9-12, 2024) and that there will be NO classes December 13, 2024 - January 4, 2025 for holiday break. Classes will reconvene **January 5, 2025**. When we come back in January there will be a \$40.00 deposit due per costume along with your January lesson fees. Your child will have ONE regular costume (\$93.00 plus tax) per 1 hour class that they take. If they are in classes other than in the pre-school combo, they will also be in the opening production number. The cost for that costume top will be \$25 plus tax. They will wear that with their black dance pants. **Please remember that your lesson fees are due the first week of every month, including December and January**, the price is based over the full year of classes.

Students of the month for December are Harper Hunt and Charley Duby. Their pictures will be added to the Student of The Month page on the web site.

Please remember that with winter weather here, if the weather is bad please check your email to see if there is a cancellation message on your Class Facebook chat to see if we are cancelled. It will also be posted on our Face book page. They no longer allow business to post on Wood TV 8. If you have any questions about whether we are having classes or not, please call the studio one hour before your scheduled class. Classes that are canceled beyond the 2 allotted classes that are built into the schedule will be made up at the earliest time possible. If you miss a makeup class it does not affect perfect attendance, however you will not receive a credit. We wish you all a wonderful and safe Holiday Season.

Miss Dee

# Holiday Recital Schedule

## FRIDAY DEC. 13, 2024 6:00 pm SHOW

Monday 2 pm HR solo

Monday 3 pm CH solo

Tuesday 5 pm TA solo w/ Miss Shay

Thursday 4 TA solo w/ Miss Dee

Tuesday 6 pm Preschool - 1 w/ Miss Robyn

## FRIDAY DEC. 13, 2024 6:45 pm SHOW

Monday 6 pm Beginning Hip hop

Tuesday 1 pm ZH solo

Tuesday 2 pm MM solo

#### FRIDAY DEC. 13, 2024 7:30 pm SHOW

Monday 5 pm Adv Tumbling

Tuesday 5 pm Intermediate Tumbling

Wednesday 5 pm Tiny Tumblers

#### SATURDAY DEC. 14, 2024 11:30 am SHOW

Monday 3 JC Tap solo w/ Miss Izzy

Monday 5 Pre-school combo w/ Miss Robyn & Miss Izzy

Sunday 4 pm EM solo w Miss Izzy

#### SATURDAY DEC. 14, 2024 12:15 am SHOW

Monday 4 pm HH solo w/ Miss Izzy

Monday 4 pm CP solo

Monday 6 pm PreSchool-1 w/ Miss Robyn & Miss Izzy

#### SATURDAY DEC. 14, 2024 1:00 pm SHOW

Sunday 11 AM & Wednesday 5 pm ET solo (both solos)

Tuesday 4 pm JC solo w/ Miss Dee

Wednesday 6 pm Lyrical w/ Miss Robyn

#### SATURDAY DEC. 14, 2024 1:45 pm SHOW

Tuesday 4 pm CB solo w/ Miss Shay

Tuesday 7 pm Jr Competitive Jazz

#### SATURDAY DEC. 14, 2024 2:30 pm SHOW

Wednesday 7 pm Ballet/Tap combo

Wednesday 3 pm JC & KD duet

Thursday 5 pm Jr competitive hip hop

## SATURDAY DEC. 14, 2024 3:15 pm SHOW

Tuesday 7 pm Jazz/Tap w/ Miss Robyn

Tuesday 2 pm SH solo